Snoussi El Hareth

♥ Algeria contact@elhareth.com +213562338460 https://www.linkedin.com/in/harethsnoussi/ https://elhareth.com/

SUMMARY

Full-stack developer from Algeria with over 4 years of experience developing enterprise-level Websites , Web applications and mobile applications using the latest technologies available. I have done work with React native , Node.js, Express.js,Laravel,Wordpress,JQuery , React JS, Mongo DB and MySql where I delivered +30 finished products.

EXPERIENCE

Remote Wordpress / PHP Developer Quickly Hire

November 2022 - Present, Remote

- · Developed custom templates from scratch using front-end languages (HTML, CSS, JavaScript) and PHP for WordPress backend, ensuring seamless integration and responsive design.
- · Developed custom plugins to extend the functionality of the Wordpress platform, allowing for a more structured approach to content management.
- · Developed custom APIs and integrated external services to extend the functionalities of WordPress websites, enabling seamless data exchange, integration with third-party systems, and enhanced user experiences.

LARAVEL FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

Higher military school El Harrach, Algeria

September 2021 - September 2022

- Designed, architected, and implemented the front-end, backend, and database components of the school's Learning Management System using the Laravel framework and following the MVC pattern.
- · Collaborated within an agile team, utilizing tools like Trello and Git, to prioritize and scope feature requests, ensuring efficient project management and timely delivery.
- Successfully facilitated the transformation of the educational system into a web application by actively engaging with key stakeholders, conducting multiple meetings to gather requirements, and incorporating their feedback.

Full Time Full Stack Developer / Part Time React Native Developer (AYL Group , DX Solutions)

November 2019 - September 2021

- · Planned, wrote, and debugged websites, web applications and WordPress plugins and themes with complete accuracy.
- · Liaised with back end developers, front end developers, designers and product users.
- · Developing the frontend and the backend of a booking mobile app for barbers and beauticians.
- $\cdot \ Designing \ the \ database \ architecture. \ Building \ a \ backend \ API \ for \ data \ storage \ using \ NodeJS \ and \ Express \ framework.$
- Implemented complex UI/UX designs and interactive features in React Native, leveraging components, libraries, and APIs to create visually appealing and intuitive mobile interfaces.

PROJECTS

Volunteer Experience for Quality Education SDG in Indonesia, Poland & Russia

Aiesec · August 2017 - November 2019

- · Promoted cross-cultural understanding by facilitating engaging culture sharing activities and fostering a diverse learning environment for students
- · Empowered high school students to explore educational and professional paths based on my shared experiences.
- \cdot Promoted cultural sharing and cross-cultural understanding through interactive sessions and events, enriching the educational experiences of students in both countries.
- · Led culture sharing sessions to promote cross-cultural understanding and diversity among students.
- · Developed and delivered basic Java development courses, empowering students with essential programming skills.
- · Collaborated with local educational institutions to address specific challenges in providing quality education.

EDUCATION

Master's degree in software engineering

University of Blida 1 · Blida, Algeria · 2019

Bachelor's degree in information systems

University of Blida 1 · Blida Algeria · 2017

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, React, JS, jQuery, Bootstrap, Ajax PHP, Laravel, Node.js, Express, Json, APIs, SQL databases, Mongo DB, Project Management Tools, React Native Wordpress/Wordpress themes and plugins developement